FW: We did a CDC Foia and found information you might be interested
regarding your work at Health Physics

Edward Calabrese <edwardc@schoolph.umass.edu>
| | Wed, Jan 11, 2023 - 09:42

Even more proof of the next step....

Ed

From: Theodora Scarato <Theodora.Scarato@ehtrust.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 9:47 AM

To: Edward Calabrese <edwardc@schoolph.umass.edu>

Subject: Re: We did a CDC Foia and found information you might be interested regarding your

work at Health Physics

link is here,

https://www.dropbox.com/s/910dhrrj7aamb4e/CDC%20f0ia%2022-0411%20bushberg%20.pdf?
di=0

You are brought up on page 607

Page 607- Boice says “inmates are in charge of the asylm” about HPS

On Thu, Jul 28, 2022 at 9:27 AM Edward Calabr
Re: FW: We did a CDC Foia and found infor...

Draft saved.

413- 545-3164.....


John Cardarelli II


Call now if possible.

Ed

From: Theodora Scarato <Theodora.Scarato@ehtrust.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 9:23 AM

To: Edward Calabrese <edwardc@schoolph.umass.edu>

Subject: Re: We did a CDC Foia and found information you might be interested regarding your

work at Health Physics

i can briefly call you. What phone>?

On Thu, Jul 28, 2022 at 8:59 AM Edward Calabrese <edwardc@schoolph.umass.edu> wrote:

Dear Theodora:

What is the next step....a call, zoom......can you sent me the findings...

Ed

From: Theodora Scarato <Theodora.Scarato@ehtrust.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 8:46 AM

To: Edward Calabrese <edwardc@schoolph.umass.edu>




Subject: We did a CDC Foia and found information you might be interested regarding your

work at Health Physics

Dear Dr. Calabrese,

We did a CDC Foia and found information you might be interested regarding your work at
Health Physics and the NCRP

Theodora Scarato
Executive Director
Environmental Health Trust

EHTrust.org

Theodora Scarato
Executive Director
Environmental Health Trust

EHTrust.org



Our Mission

To safeguard human health and the environment by empowering people with state-of-the-art

information.

Sign up for Environmental Health Trust's newsletter here.
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